From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 6 March 2020 9:25 am
To:
Subject: The Hood - #LetTheMusicPlay in 2020 at Eden Park - have your say on concerts!

#LetTheMusicPlay in 2020 at Eden Park - have your say on concerts!

Last December Eden Park announced that it would lodge a publicly notified application to stage
up to six concerts a year and now’s your chance to use your voice.

Submissions are now open on Auckland Council’s website, until 5pm on 3 April. You can read
today’s media release here.

Under Auckland Council’s Unitary Plan, the stadium can apply to stage up to six shows
annually each as a discretionary activity. However experience has shown that applying for
individual resource consents for each show is a practicably unattainable proposition for both
the stadium and music promoters.

Eden Park continues to engage with the local community, including the Community Liaison
Group, and further consultation will be undertaken in the coming weeks to understand all views
on the proposal. In line with the final food truck event of the series, next Wednesday 11 March
from 7-8pm, we’re hosting an information evening for you to get a clearer understanding of the
application, the stadium’s direction as well as a chance to provide feedback and speak directly
with our team. Please RSVP if you wish to attend the information evening, with your name and
party size.

Learn more about the stadium’s application here.
Acoustic Barrier

We are pleased to advise that Eden Park is installing an acoustic barrier at the eastern end of
the stadium, as required by the previous consent from Auckland Council for the venue’s
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RWC2011 redevelopment, and will do so regardless of the outcome of the consent application.
The barrier will include a large digital screen which will substantially enhance the fan
experience at both sporting fixtures and concerts.

EDEN PARK

NZ Home and Lifestyle Show

A reminder that the NZ Home and Lifestyle Show is now on at the stadium, showcasing a large
range of products offering inspiration to improve your home and lifestyle. More than 150
exhibitors are now on-site promoting products including flooring, kitchens, smart home
solutions, bathroom products, security, solar, spas, pools and more.

The online code EDENPARK will offer a 25% discount on tickets. Discounted tickets can also
be purchased via this link. Visit the event at Entry D, off Cricket Avenue.

Please note, there is no Residents Only Parking in place for this event. Parking is available on-
site as well as at Kowhai Intermediate over the weekend. Travel on trains and Northern
Express (NX1) buses is included with event tickets.

Friday 6 March 10am—7pm

Saturday 7 March 10am—7pm
Sunday 8 March 10am-6pm

ny, -
EDEN PARK

NEW ZEALAND’S NATIONAL STADIUM

Eden Park ltetley@edenpark.co.nz Private Bag 56-906 Dominion Road Auckland 1446
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